JUNE 27, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday June 27, 1983 at 10:00

A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge
J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon.

Minutes of the June 13, 83 Regular Meeting and the June 17, 83 Special Called Meeting were approved as read.

1924 A Grievance Procedures Agreement for Hunt County and includes the Hunt County Health Office was adopted by the Court unanimously on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

1925 A Resolution in Memory of Roy Johnson was adopted unanimously by the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, and a copy was mailed to Mrs. Johnson.

1926 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved to pay the indigent Burial bill of 295.00 for Glen Taylor.

- Deer Creek Subdivision Plat was passed till later Tater date.
- Graham Point Trails Subdivision Plat with Mr. Stafford was passed till later. Mr. Stafford will meet with Commissioner Grimes concerning the culverts.
- The Court received the Bond and Letter of Credit from Don Morris on Wheatland Acres, and was turned over to the County Auditor.
- 1927 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the Resignations of Mrs. Maude Johnson effective 6-16-83, and Louise Skelton effective 6-17-83, of the Hunt County Historical Board.
- 1928 The Private Industry Council Program was unanimously adopted by the Court on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon. The three Representative's names will be added later.
- 1929 A Resolution opposing a Nuclear Waste Site was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 1930 There was a change order on the Criminal Justice Center to add two Fire Hose Cabinets for 4663.00, which includes plumbing also. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1931 Bids will be re-advertised for the Carpet and Vinyl Flooring for the Criminal Justice Center.

This was unanimously approved by the Court on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

- 1932 The Court unanimously approved for the Bond of former County Attorney Fred Shelton to be released. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.
- 1933 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved the Resignation of Hunt County Court At Law Judge Phil Fugitt.
- 1934 The accounts payable for June were unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.
- 1935 There was a payroll change in Precinct 3 to add Mr. Oooley as road hand. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.
- 1936 Bids were received from Shelton Office Equipment, Office Equipment Center and Greenville Business Machines on three Typewriters for the Sheriff's Office. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Office Equipment Center on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes. Bid was 24B4.00.
- 1431 There were two bids received for Radios and Walkie Talkies for the Sheriff's Office. One from Brashears Communications for 7420.00, and from Ken's Communications for 7180.14. The low bid from Ken's Communications was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon. This is on a Grant.
- 1938 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes the Court also accepted the bid from Sa-So Co. on a Camera for \$ 1002.95 for the Sheriff's Office. All voted age. Grant also.
- 1939 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the bid from Specialized Products Company by Questar on a Camera System and Survalliance System in the amount of 8125.00 for the Sheriff's Office, also on a Grant.

Court went into Executive Session:

Court re-convenued back into Regular Session:

1940 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously appointed Richard A. Bosworth as Hunt County Court At Law Judge effective July 1, 83, for the unexpired term of Phil Fugitt.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the _____day of July 1983.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson
County Clerk, Hupt County, Texas
by
Deputy

---000---